

To: Brown, Laura[laura.brown@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: Laura Damm[laura.damm@sol.doi.gov]
From: Moody, Aaron
Sent: 2017-11-16T08:53:16-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: 1940 M-Op CSNM
Received: 2017-11-16T08:53:23-05:00
INFO MEMO CSNM 11.8.17 + Id agm (2) + Ib agm.docx

Your edits look good and here are a couple of suggestions to address your comments. Laura D-
can you take a look at my note to you in the comment bubble?
thanks!

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 5:50 PM, Brown, Laura <laura.brown@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Here are some thoughts sorry to take so long.

--

Laura Brown, Associate Solicitor
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C St., NW
Washington, DC 20240
Phone: 202 208-6545
Cell: 202 359-2712
Fax: 202 219-1792
Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov

Excellence Integrity Service

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

(B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Commented [BL1]: (B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Deleted: (B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Deleted: ⁴

Deleted: (E)

Deleted: ⁵

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Commented [BL3]: (B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP
Deleted: is
Commented [MA4R3]: (B)(5) DPP
Commented [BL5]: (B)(5) DPP
Commented [MA6R5]: (B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP
Deleted: 6
Deleted:

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Deleted:

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Deleted: [REDACTED]
Deleted: ,

[REDACTED]

Deleted: (B)(5) DPP [REDACTED]
Deleted:

Deleted: n

[REDACTED]

Attorney Client Communication/ Attorney Work Product

(B)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

DRAFT

[REDACTED]

Deleted: (B)(5) DPP ACP

Deleted: court found

Deleted: